
 

  

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Leicestershire 
Police Headquarters, St John’s, Enderby, Leicester LE19 2BX   Telephone 0116 229 8980 

Email: police.commissioner@leics.pcc.pnn.gov.uk  Web: www.leics.pcc.police.uk 

Our ref: 406/20  
 
Date 27th February 2020 
 
Your Ref: 
 
Dear, 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I write further to your request for information received 30/01/2020. 
 
I note you seek access to the following information: 
 
My FOI request concerns the salaries of the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner. 
 
1. Could you please tell me the PCC’s annual salary and whether this has remained the same since the 
post was created in 2012? 
 
2. How many members of staff did your office have when it was created in November 2012, and what 
was the annual salary cost at that time? 
 
3. How many members of staff does your office have as of now, January 2020, and what is the current 
annual salary cost? 
 
4. How many members of staff are paid an annual salary of more than £100,000 as of now, January 
2020? 
 
5. How many members of staff has the office employed since November 2012 and what is the total 
salary cost of this? 
 
Following receipt of your request, searches were conducted within Leicestershire Police to locate 
information relevant to your request. 
 
Your request for information has now been considered and the information asked for is as 
follows: - 
 
1. Could you please tell me the PCC’s annual salary and whether this has remained the same 
since the post was created in 2012? 
 
2019/20: £76,500 
2012/13: £75,000 
 
2. How many members of staff did your office have when it was created in November 2012, 
and what was the annual salary cost at that time? 
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Budgeted Number of Posts: 16 
Budgeted Salary Costs: £833,869 including on-cost 
 
3. How many members of staff does your office have as of now, January 2020, and what is the 
current annual salary cost? 
 
Budgeted Number of Posts: 19.54 
Budgeted Salary Costs: £1,034,990 including on-cost 
 
4. How many members of staff are paid an annual salary of more than £100,000 as of now, 
January 2020? 
 
See Statement of Accounts for salary bandings: 
https://www.leics.pcc.police.uk/DOCUMENT-LIBRARY/Planning-and- 
Money/Finance/Annual-Accounts/2018-2019/PCC-Statement-of-Accounts-2018-19- 
McCloud-GMP-V-1.5.pdf 
 
5. How many members of staff has the office employed since November 2012 and what is the 
total salary cost of this? 
 
Number of staff employed since 2012 = 34 (excluding PCCs) 
Total Salary costs since Nov 2012 = £5,291,841 (inc on costs) 
 
The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner provides you the right to ask for a re-examination 
of your request under its review procedure. Letters should be addressed to the Executive 
Director/Deputy Chief Executive at the above address. If you decide to request such a review and 
having followed the full process you are still dissatisfied, then you have the right to direct your 
comments to the Information Commissioner who will give it consideration. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Officer 
For the Office of Police and Crime Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
 
 


